VILLAGE OF SADORUS

VILLAGE HALL: 115 E MARKET ST, SADORUS, IL 6187T2 | Phone (217)-598-2255 MAILING ADDRESS: PO BOX 109, SADORUS, IL 6187T2-0109 | WWW.SAdorus.com

April 17, 2024

The regularly scheduled Board Meeting for the Village of Sadorus was called to order at 6:30 PM, by President **Ted Myhre.** Present were Trustees **Jim Thompson**, **Joe Henson**, **Ken Peterson**, **Ken Gaines**, **Trent Henson & Joel Thompson**

Also, Treasurer Lisa Lehnert

Absent: Attorney Amy Rupiper

<u>Public Forum</u>: Chad Henson offered to display fireworks in the Sadorus Community Park. He needs to provide information on insurance and regulations would be needed.

Ted will contact village insurance to inquire about requirements.

Consent Agenda:

Trent Henson motioned to approve the March minutes **Ken Gaines** 2nd. RCVMC **Joe Henson** motioned to approve the warrants. **Jim Thompson** 2nd. RCVMC **Trent Henson** motioned to accept the Treasurer Report **Ken Gaines** 2nd. RCVMC

Unfinished Business:

- A. violation letter: TABLED due to Amy absent
- **B.** drainage: Ken said the 217 Inc, told him that 3 different company have damaged tiles. paid. Jim will verify with 217 how the tile damage will be paid. He also reported that each catch basin will cost \$3000.00 .**Joe Henson** motioned to spend \$53073.02 of the ARPA money for maintenance and repair of drainage lines, catch basin & repair broken lines for 217 Inc. **Jim Thompson** 2nd. RCVMC **Joel Thompson** will be point of contact with 217 Inc. A detailed bill from 217 Inc will be needed as point of reference to which lines and locations of repairs are being repaired.
- **C.** Employee Paid Policy: government has not settled on rule making. They will resume talks in 45 days.

New Business:

Discussion was held about the budget. Increase Christmas & Park improvements and drainage issues. Posting will be requirement after May meeting. Changes can be made. The budget will be approved during the July meeting.

Trustee Reports:

Ken Peterson: light in alley is out. It is already on the electrician schedule.

Ken Gaines: spoke of water standing on sidewalk at the antique shop on Vine St.

VILLAGE OF SADORUS

VILLAGE HALL: 115 E MARKET ST, SADORUS, IL 6187T2 | Phone (217)-598-2255 MAILING ADDRESS: PO BOX 109, SADORUS, IL 6187T2-0109 | WWW.SADORUS.com

Trent Henson: Terry Henson removed tree on Church & Center. He contacted Phillip Kleiss to remove the stump & fill the hole. Trent submitted his resignation. Effective 4/14/2024. Trent accepted the position as zoning administrator.

Ted shifted the roles of the trustees due to Jim resigning from the Park responsibility and Trent resigning. Joe Henson: Park & recreation, Ken Peterson: Utilities liaison, and when appointed, Cole Norton: Technology & Social Media; Auditor. Joel Thompson will remain: Streets, Alleys, & Sidewalks. Ken Gaines will remain: Flags & Decorations. Ted will find a retiring role for Jim Thompson as he completes his tenure as trustee.

The ESDA vendor will be installing a part on the 22nd and the new system will be ready. Rob Russian or a member of his team will continue to manually set off the monthly siren since that is not covered for the county villages under the current county-wide automated siren agreement.

Joe Henson motioned to adjourn at 7:21 PM, Trent Henson 2nd. RCVMC

Respectfully submitted,

Peggy Thompson

Village Clerk